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Memorandum 24:50

Date: December 16, 2024

To: Presidents and Administrative Officers
Local and Federated Associations

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: 2020-2023 Librarian and Archivist Salary Survey Results

CAUT is pleased to release the results of the 2020-2023 Librarian and Archivist Salary Survey
(LASS). The data is now available on CAUT’s member website: Librarian and Archivist Salary
Survey, 2020-2021 to 2022-2023. A summary report of the results is attached and available at the
same link.

The LASS provides valuable data for collective bargaining, lobbying and advocacy for academic and
professional librarians and archivists working in university and college libraries. Information on
academic and professional librarians and archivists’ salaries is not available from other sources,
making it vital that we receive the broadest national participation possible.

CAUT extends its appreciation to all those who responded to the survey. Any questions, corrections,
comments and further inquiries about the LASS may be directed to research@caut.ca.
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